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The purpose of this amendment is to make the below listed changes to the specifications, make changes to contract clauses in Section I and to answer contractor questions.

A. Request for Proposal page17, Insert the following NASA FAR SUP clause by reference:
1852.245-71   (NOV 2004)    INSTALLATION-ACCOUNTABLE GOVERNMENT PROPERTY
B.  Request for Proposal page 21 and 22, clause I.6  Performance and Payment Bonds-Construction
FAR 52.228-15:  Paragraph (B) (1) change, “75 percent of the original contract price”  to read “100% of the original contract price.”  Paragraph (B) (2) change, “50 percent of the original contract price” to read “100% of the original contract price.”  

C.  The attached document entitled Attachment F is hereby incorporated into this Request for Proposal. This attachment describes all the Government furnished property to be furnished under this solicitation. Section J of the solicitation shall now make reference to Attachment F, Government Furnished Property (1) page.

D.  Request for Proposal page 26, add the following NASA FAR SUP clause in full text:

I.11       List of Government-Furnished Property (NFS1852.245-76) (Oct 1988)

For performance of work under this contract, the Government will make available Government property identified below or in Attachment F of this contract on a no-charge-for-use basis. The Contractor shall use this property in the performance of this contract at John C. Stennis Space Center and at other location(s) as may be approved by the Contracting Officer. Under the FAR 52.245 Government property clause of this contract, the Contractor is accountable for the identified property.              


E.  Specification section 01010, page 3, paragraph 2.1: Delete items #5 (Monaco Fire Management System) and #6 (Monaco Transceiver).  These items will not be included in this contract and shall be installed by others.

F.  Specification section 01061, page 5, paragraph 3.3: Change the first sentence to read as follows:  The contractor shall submit a safety plan to the contracting officer with their proposal.
G.   The following questions were received and the following responses are hereby provided:

Question 1:  Section 02315, Page 3, Para 1.6:  States construction equipment list for all major equipment to be used in this section shall be submitted by the Contracting Officer prior to start of work.    This same statement can be found in section 02745, page 8, para 1.7.  Is this correct?

Answer:  In all the above paragraphs, “Contracting Officer” is hereby changed to read, 
“by the contractor”.

Question 2:  In previous NASA contracts there has been a requirement to attend a weekly safety meeting.  I did not see anything in the specifications that required such a meeting? 
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Answer:  Yes, the project superintendent or designated safety representative is required to attend a mandatory safety meeting held on the first Tuesday of each month.  These meetings will be used to address various safety topics and typically will last less than 30 minutes.  The time and location for this meeting will be discussed during the pre-construction meeting held before work is to begin.

Question 3:  Specification section 01010, page 3, para 1.8 says the bldg will be occupied during performance and that signs need to be posted.  Is this correct?
Answer:  This will be a new facility.  Paragraph 1.8 is hereby deleted.
Question 4:  In reviewing the specifications for the above project I found the section for TPO Roofing.  I did not see any TPO roofing on this project, is this correct?  The roof looked like it was all standing seam metal.  Did I miss an alternate to change this to TPO?


Answer:  There is no TPO roofing for this project. The building roofing will be standing seam metal roofing system as specified in section 07400.

Question 5:  I did not see any representations and certifications attached to the Request for Proposal.  Usually these are made a part of the RFP and we simply fill them out and submit with our proposal. Has this requirement been deleted?


Answer:  Contractors are no longer required to submit a hard copy of their representations and certifications.  However, in accordance with FAR 4.1201, prospective contractors shall complete electronic annual Representations and Certifications via the Business Partner Network (BPN) website at http://orca.bpn.gov.  Contractors should update the representations and certifications as necessary, but at least annually to ensure they are kept current, accurate and complete.  Please make sure that you accurately and completely fill these online reps and certs out. 

Question  5:  I need to know what side the tail pipes are on all apparatuses so we can price the job out. If all apparatuses drive thru and all tail pipes are on the same side, only one system is needed per bay.  If some of the units back in back to back the tail pipes will be on opposite sides, then two separate units will be needed.

Answer:  All apparatus vehicles will exit in the same direction, South, when leaving the apparatus bays. They will be arranged in a tail to nose fashion and all apparatus tail pipes are located on the passenger side of the vehicles.

H.  The bid closing date and time referenced in Block 13 of the SF 1442 is hereby changed from 

March 22, 2005 at 3:00PM local time to read April 19, 2005 at 3:00PM local time.
I.  All other term and conditions remain the same.
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ATTACHMENT F

Government Furnished Property Schedule

Item


Quantity
Acquisition costs
    Date to be furnished to contractor

1.Class A-1 Fill             28,153 




Available upon request 


        Cubic Meters         $266,000.00

2. Hearing test booth 
Industrial Acoustics 
Company (IAC), 
Model - Audiometric 
Booths 120a Series, v        (1)

   $15,000


Available upon request
3. Emergency Room 
Light Fixture: make – 
Luminaire Surgical, 
model - CD225.                 (1)                $2,700


Available upon request
4. Fire Hose Racks: 
make - W.S. Darley, 
model - A-AR116.             (2)               $1,600 each 


Available upon request
